Source - "Prince William: A Past to Preserve" by the Prince William County Historical

Commission

Historic Name: Rolls-Jewell Log House

Date or Period: 1858 Original Use: Residence Vicinity: Woodbridge

"A small, one-and-a-half-story, log-and-frame structure, the Rolls-Jewell House has a log core and frame-built, enclosed porches across the front and rear. A pole-constructed gable roof, a brick exterior chimney, plain box trim and cornice, single cornerboards, and a batten door distinguish the exterior. Interior features include an enclosed winding staircase and a recessed, paneled, molded frieze."